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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sanchez, Janet [jsanchez@BRVMLAW.COM]

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 4:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Zip Code Correction re Document Number N10000010928
Attachments: Articles of incorporation - filed.pdf, image001.jpg
Importance: High

Thezj'bxode for the Princip@d the Mailing Address for Boulan South Beach
Condominium Association, Inc. (Document Number N18000610928) is incorrect.

A— ——
The coE;ect zip code is: 33139.

Please correct the zip code on both the Principal Address and the Mailing Address for Boulan South
Beach Condominium Association, Inc. The address should read:

220 21 Street

Miami, FL %g 1398

Thank you,

J AQ

Janet Sanchez, Legal Assistant to HOWARD J. VOGEL, ESQ. and ALEXANDER J. FARIA, ESQ. | V Card
meeeiBerman Rennert Voge! & Mandler, P.A, .

100 SE 2nd Street, 29th Floor | Miami, Fl. 33131

(305.577.4161 Direct | (305.533.8507 Fax | * jsanchez@brvmlaw.com

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain cenfidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy
any hard copies of it and notify the sender, You must not, directly or indirectly, use. disclose. distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are
not the intended recipient. BERMAN RENNERT VOGEL & MANDLER, P.A. reserve the right to monitor all e-=mait communications through its networks,
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to
state them to be the views of any such entity

- CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required te advise you that, uniess expressly stated
otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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